
MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

June 6, 2019 

Margaret M. Doane 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M190530B 

Executive Director for Operations~ . . ~ 

Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary ----' ,, ~ 
~ 

STAFF REQUIREMENTS- BRIEFING ON NUCLEAR 
REGULATORY RESEARCH PROGRAM, 9:00 AM., THURSDAY, 
MAY 30, 2019, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE 
WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

The Commission was briefed by an external panel and a staff panel on efforts to conduct 
research in support of regulatory needs in nuclear safety. The external panel included Dr. 
Jeremy Busby, Director, Reactor & Nuclear Systems Division, Oak Ridge National Laboratory; 
Neil Wilmshurst, Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer, Electric Power Research Institute; Dr. 
Jennifer Uhle, Vice President of Operations, Nuclear Energy Institute; and Dr. Todd Allen, Chair 
and Professor, University of Michigan, Nuclear Engineering and Radiological Sciences. 

There were no requirements identified for staff action. 
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